Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub- RS
Committee ToNSN—

30 Au gu st 2023 Lewes District Council

Time: 10.00 am

PLEASE NOTE: This will be a ‘virtual meeting’

Members of the press and public can view the meeting by clicking on the link
provided on the agenda page on the Council’s website or calling the number
provided.

Instructions for members of the committee, officers and other participants to join
the meeting have been circulated separately.

Membership:

Councillor ; Councillors lan Alexander, Paul Davies, Nikki Fabry and
Christine Brett (Reserve)

Quorum: 3
Published: Monday, 21 August 2023
Agenda
1 Election of chair of the sub-committee for this meeting
2 Apologies for absence/declaration of substitute members
3 Declarations of interest

Disclosure by councillors of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the
nature of any interest and whether the councillor regards the interest as
prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct.

4 Application for a new Premises Licence for Morrisons Daily 54 High Street
Lewes (Pages 3 - 32)

Information for the public

Accessibility:
This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’'s website in PDF
format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.




Information for Councillors

Disclosure of interests:
Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor
the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported
to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer
within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the
matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please contact
Democratic Services.

Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Council website: https://www.lewes-eastbourne.qov.uk/

Modern.gov app available: View upcoming public committee documents on your device.
Free modern.gov iPad app or Android app or Microsoft app.



mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl?activetab=pivot:overviewtab

Report to:
Date:

Title:

Report of:
Ward(s):

Purpose of report:

Officer

recommendation(s):

Reasons for
recommendations:

Contact Officer(s):

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Sub-Committee
30 August 2023

Application for a new Premises Licence for Morrisons Daily
54 High Street Lewes BN7 1XE

Director of Service Delivery
Castle Ward

To consider a representation made against the new
Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003
and make a decision on the application.

To consider a representation made against the new
Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003
and make a decision on the application.

Relevant representation made within consultation period

Name: Dean Love

Post title: Specialist Advisor - Licensing
E-mail: dean.love@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Telephone number: 07912 541 488

1 Introduction

1.1 Lewes District Council received an application for a new Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 for Morrisons Daily 54 High Street Lewes BN7
1XE by Alliance Property Holdings Limited. The application is included at

Appendix 1.

1.2 Alongside the application a plan of the premises was submitted, and this can be
found at Appendix 2.

2 The Application

An application for the grant of a new premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003 for the following licensable activities:

21 Sale by Retail of Alcohol (Off the premises only)

Monday to Sunday 06:00 - 23:00

Page 3



2.2

2.3

3.1

4.1

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 06:00 - 23:00
General Description

Morrisons Dalily is a convenience store.
Licensing Objectives

When applying for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003, the
applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take to promote the
four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The Operating
Schedule detailing these steps can be found at Appendix 3.

Consultation Process

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises
and in a local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. The
application details are also advertised on the council’s website. Responsible
Authorities have also been consulted as part of the process. There was a
consultation period of 28 days, from the 5 July 2023 until midnight on the 1
August 2023, for representations to be made. The Applicant conformed with all
the requirements as laid out within The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences
and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005.

During the consultation period one representation was made by a member of the
public. This can be found at Appendix 4.

At the time of writing this report, the Licensing Team are unaware of any
mediation taking place.

Members are asked to note that not all the information provided within the
representation is valid against the four Licensing Objectives within the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives
In their decision making, the Licensing Sub-Committee must act to promote the

four Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process. The
Licensing Objectives are:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public Safety

. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

. The Protection of children from Harm

A representation is a ‘relevant representation’ if it is about the likely effect of the
grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. The objector
must establish that such a consequence is a likely effect of a grant (i.e., more
probable than not).

Page 4



6.1

6.2

7.1

Lewes District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section 182
Guidance

Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub-
Committee will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard
to:

e Lewes District Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
e Section 182 Guidance issued by the Home Office.

Members are asked to consider, in particular, Section 4 General Statement of
Guiding Principles and Section 6.2 of the Statement of Licensing Policy when
making a decision on this application.

Representations

A copy of the representation is included at Appendix 4.

‘Interested Parties’
One representation has been received, the representator has made
comments under Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

The following summarises whether representations have been received
from responsible authorities:

Sussex Police — No representation

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Environmental
Health — No representation

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Health and
Safety — No representation.

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Planning — No
representation.

Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Licensing — No
representation

East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service — No representation

Area Child Protection Team— No representations

Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) — No
representation.

Primary Care Trust- No representation

YV VVV VvV ¥V V VYV

Page 5


https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/media/549/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-Lewes-District-Council/pdf/Statement_of_Licensing_Policy_-_Lewes_District_Council.pdf?m=638101684208800000
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1149896/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022__002_.pdf

8

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

10

10.1

Options open to the Sub-Committee

The Licensing Sub-Committee shall take the steps it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may:

e Grant the Licence in the same terms as it was applied for.

e Grant the Licence but modify the conditions as appropriate for the
promotion of the licencing objectives.

e Grant the Licence but modify the hours of licensable activity as
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

¢ Reject the application.

The Sub-Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing
which are contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005, as
amended.

The Sub-Committee may also consider any other matters that may negatively
impact upon the Licensing Objectives and exercise their powers to impose
conditions, or take the appropriate action as they see fit, in order to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these
should only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate on
a case-by-case basis. The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities
may also suggest conditions to address concerns as a means to promote the
Licensing Objectives. The Sub-Committee may not impose any condition unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of a relevant representation
and is satisfied that it is appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing
objectives.

Financial appraisal

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application as the
cost of delivering the licensing function is fully covered by the Licensing fees.

A decision made by the Sub Committee may be appealed by any party to the
proceedings to a Magistrates’ Court. Costs associated with this matter and
incurred by any party, may in certain circumstances be awarded against the
Council. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will therefore need to be
met from within existing revenue budgets.

Legal implications

Under section 18 Licensing Act 2003 ( as amended), following receipt of an
application for a premises licence, if a representation is received, unless all
parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority must hold a
hearing. At the hearing the Sub Committee shall, having regard to the
representations, take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The relevant options are outline in para. 8.1 of this
Report.

Page 6

Under s
applica
all parti
hold a f
represe
the licet
Report.



10.2

10.3

10.4

The Licensing Sub Committee should be mindful of the requirements and
responsibilities placed upon them by other legislation, in addition to those
contained within the Licensing Act 2003. These include, but are not limited to,
having due regard to the relevant parts of the Equality Act 2010, the Human
Rights Act 1998 and the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

Under section 181 and Schedule 5 Licensing Act 2003, there is a right of appeal
to the Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for new premises licences.
This right of appeal is open both to the Applicant and to any person who has
made a relevant representation. The appeal application must be made within 21
days of the written notification of the Sub Committees decision being provided to
the appellant.

The Legal Section considered this Report on 14 August 2023 (IKEN 12284-LDC-
MW).

Page 7

The Lic
respons
contain
having
Rights +

under s
to the v
appeal

represe
written |

The Leq
MW).



11

111

12

12.1

13

13.1

14

14.1

15

15.1

Risk management implications

There are no risks associated with the content of this report.
Equality analysis

An Equality Analysis is not constructive in this instance.
Environmental sustainability implications

There are no sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications associated with
this report.

Appendices
e Appendix 1 - Application for a new premises licence
e Appendix 2 — Plan of premises
e Appendix 3 — Operating schedule
e Appendix 4 - Representation
Background papers
The background papers used in compiling this report were as follows:
e Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 available here
e Lewes District Council Licensing Statement 2022-2027 available here
e Human Rights Act 1998
e [Equality Act 2010

e Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Page 8


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/media/549/Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-Lewes-District-Council/pdf/Statement_of_Licensing_Policy_-_Lewes_District_Council.pdf?m=638101684208800000

Lewes
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

A=

Lewes District Council

For help contact
licensing@lewes.gov.uk
Telephone: 01273 471600

wwrw lewes.govik

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference ARG/SR/125106.1043

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

& Yes C No

Applicant Details

* First name IALLIANCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED

|ALLIANCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED

*;?amily name
Q

)
#&-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(C  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business & Yes C No
registered in the UK with

Companies House?

Registration number 00907499

Business name ALLIANCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED

VAT number -

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business LICENSING

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |HI1_MORE HOQUSE

Street |GAIN LANE
District |
City or town [BRADFORD

County or administrative area I

IO I Y O

Postcode [BD3 7DL

Country lUnited Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name |GOSSCHALKS LLP
;?Family name IGOSSCHALKS LLP
Q

@ .

i E-mail

o

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Are you:

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business
Is your business registered in ® Yes

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

(# Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 0C431300

Business name GOSSCHALKS LLP

VAT number GB 433613472

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address'registered with Companies House.

| i

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |LICENSING

Home country lUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name |GOSSCHALKS LLP

Street |61 QUEENS GARDENS
District !
City or town [ﬁULL

County or administrative area I

J
|
|
|
|

Postcode h—iUl 3DZ
Country IUnited Kingdom l
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I&Jve, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
scribed in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

ilﬂ_-‘\accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C OS map reference  Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IMORRISONS DAILY

Street |54 HIGH STREET
District I
City or town ILEWES

County or administrative area |

Postcode |BN7 1XE

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |16,500

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O0o0O0o0O000dX

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

O activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
- England
&
@[ ] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
|—\

IE.?onfirm The Following

7 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
= the use of the premises for licensable activities
[ lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name IALLIANCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED I

Details

Registered number (where

ElEbE) 00907499 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

LIMITED COMPANY

Address

Building number or name  |HILMORE HOUSE

Street |GAIN LANE
District |
City or town [BRADFORD

County or administrative area |

Postcode IBD3 7DL

|United Kingdom

Country

Contact Details
E-mail

Telephone number

U
%ther telephone number
@

*Date of birth I i / | I / I ]
dd mm Yyyy
Rl Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
Hitlaralizy I J work in the UK
[ Add another applicant ]
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 02 I I |08 l / I 2023 l

dd mm YYyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, [ ] / I i / I J
when doyouwantittoend " VYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

CONVENIENCE STORE

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
U

%(‘ Yes (¢ No

§ction 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes @ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes @ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes & No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

®)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes *® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

o MONDAY
8 Start End [23:00
G Start ]:] End
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I____—__l End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:] End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I: End
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ | End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:] End

[ ] ] [ ]
o o) o) =) =)

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start

.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

("  On the premises (& Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

I

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

9T abed

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name

Family name

Date of birth

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or
Street

District

City or town
County or administr
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence nu
(if known)

Issuing licensing aut
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

w will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
% supplied to the authority?

't‘ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

\l
(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference.

Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

Gy Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |06:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

End I:] to be used for the activity.

Start

©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
start [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
& sunpav
% Start End
start [ ] end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

¢) Public safety

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

5T abed

e) The protection of children from harm

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.
;? ° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
< holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
N stay in the UK.
o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

c A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, toa person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
e evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Tz abed

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration

status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Sﬁction 20 of 21

MOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

N
N

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

BAnd B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
"Sand C-£33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Bind E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £1250001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

@ Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

vz abed

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read Guidance Note 15)

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her Proof of Entitlement to Work, if
appropriate (please see Note 15)

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |cosscHALKS LLP }
* Capacity [SOLICITORS ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT |
* Date [oa |/ |o7] /| 2023 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
USave this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/lewes/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
¥gur application.
[O%n't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline
Error message

Is Digitally signed

|ARG/SR/125106.1043

|
|
|
|
|
|
l
|

el e Tl ol ] Ml ol Lt B

O

jw

[P

{9;]
oy
I~
[vs]
O

16 17 18 19 20 21

Next >

9z abed

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




/¢ abed

NOTES:

FIRE STANDARDS: ; —
1. FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT & ALL OF THE Mc<Coll’'s Martin's RS M<Coll
INCORPORATED & WILL BE PROVIDED TO ARE TO THE HEALTH AND SAFETY (SAFETY
COMPLY WITHE THE EUROPEAN STANDARDS SIGNS & SIGNALS) REGULATIONS ACT 1996, Martin McColl Ltd
THOSE THAT COMPLY TO BS 5499, PART 1, A ETwoos
1990 ALSO COMPLY ESsEX
No. BSEN3 & BS7863. 2. ILLUMINATED “EXIT” SIGNS ARE TO TEL: 01277 372916 CM15 ST FAX: 01277 372151
CONFORM TO BS2560
C o S PERIMETER FIXTURES 70 A 3. FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT IS TO COMPLY PROJECT TYPE/DETAILS
: WITH EUROPEAN STANDARDS BS EN3 AND BS ALCOHOL LICENCE APPLICATION
3. ALL FLOOR DISPLAYS TO A HEIGHT OF 1.5M 7863 CAE MITomeen came
0450x450| 1500x475
4, COUNTER HEIGHT 965MM 0.45M
5M TOBACCO
MEDS u|[[Th)
FIRE SIGNAGE: |
- - OTT TERM
.‘ EMERGENCY LIGHTING 2M NEXT GHN COUWNTER Rev Revision Details
[Bf] FIRE EXIT SIGNS 0 AANE A[ALC AP—LF—26/06/2023
EEIIFRE EXIT SIGN WITH DIRECTIONAL ARRO = SERVE| TILL HEONE LOTT
FIRE EXIT SIGN WITH RUNNING MAN )
A\ FIRE EXTINGUISHER - WATER _/ 2 -r— ==
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - CO2 = ==
RTOP |
/E\ FIRE EXTINGUISHER - FOAM weepn || sae [T 1 G W, |S88E
cosA MACHINE i == o3z ]Z>
<\ FIRE BELL/SOUNDER coFFee 4300><¢ olzsLo < = T g - § E‘ <
[MACHIN W =
X) SMOKE DETECTOR s = 830z
[ I~ =
(® BREAK GLASS POINT z l >0
F.P.FIRE ALARM PANEL H SA
F.D.FIRE DOOR a g |n=g8
L % - k 8 8 (M) —
F.A FIRE ACTION SIGNAGE B|1Zhe & oS3z =
[CASECURITY CAMERA =X 38 PO EIRS
(FIRE EXTINGUISHER SIGNAGE TO BE g * O |£e9&
PROVIDED AT EACH LOCATION) o= M AMB — éﬁ
£ S T % 0 85 STORE NO: || REV No A4 — 1:200 |[EXISTING RETAL
£ s 00$X0001 NPT Bs8E 6802 A T raoo|[se2 st
&< 34 WIVO Wl §ses8° Al — 1:50
2l vz 2 oz °eJdzs STORE NAME- PROPOSED RETAL
ML i p— l EERE ‘ 00wt
53|~ 20 0 46z 830z LEVES BOH. AREA
Se| | 9 S5 S, <Ig 20 ADDRESS s f
< |8 - 244187 — SA Cewps " STREET TICENSED RETAIL
X = o O
~e—— 1500 —=— ss| Vg n | B8 EAST SUSSEX sq ft
s = | <O X |89.x POST OFFICE
3l 2o — <38 =z Xz
2l 2% Sel — T AE STORE TEL: 01273 472713 sq ft
= X ool
bl = 1 } o Iogg SEG/SUB SEG DETAILS |[GROC MATRIX|[AQU DATE
O - CAEM = CURRENT: CTN 0 mtrs
« 1000x400 f 8 7|:|< PROPOSED:
Q M SINGLE o9
§ 2 - CONFEC - 2.9 S8 “c [ PrRomOTION DETALS || AGREED BY: |
[ N =
§ g % ﬁ ﬁ é T ﬁ 3 i Promo End: N MANAGING DIRECTOR
z X © =0 o a o E = Promo Mechanics 4
£g| 2 0 T a5 Bulk Stacks: 0 SIGNATURE DATE
O = \-— L(Nj _’_ m}é& [OPERATIONS DIRECTOR
O a F)\“A i 8 7|:|< Shock Stack: Q
z C
NI \CE o g 823 0 Lottery OLT? Y SONATURE e
& 2 a\/\ - o a:) 8 o = Playstation: Y GENERAL MANAGER — MARKETING
slah3|\we S\ £g SEE ’
RIS .3 21 ) 2 | z35% Red Bull G/E: N
s x|5%m 5 WP N z a o 0= GSK G/E: N SIGNATURE DATE
ws ! % I~ X o - ESTATES & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
8 S E >5 Slush machine: N
= ATM: N
SIGNATURE DATE
\3 O Photocopier: N NATIONAL P.0 MANAGER
A‘ Window Posters: ?
£ Wine Tower: Q SIGNATURE DATE
NE\NS LOWERS Drawn by
Nicola Bird
1800 GONDOLA HElGHT Drawing Date
16/12,/2009



AutoCAD SHX Text
1800 GONDOLA HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
CONF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
LOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2M NEXT GEN COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
LOTT TERM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
1500x475

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
TOBACCO GANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1000x400

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
CAEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
0450x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
CAEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
CAEM 1000x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
CAEM 1000x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
CAEM 1000x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
CAEM 1000x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
1000x400

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
CAEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
EXTERNAL NEWS STAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
CAEM 1000x450

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
SR

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
1000x400

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
CAEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
1000x400

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
CAEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Wall's Vista 12 ice-cream

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
KOOLMAX NICE  1000G INTEGRAL 1007X760 2000 HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
KOOLMAX NICE  1000G INTEGRAL 1007X760 2000 HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
KOOLMAX NICE  1000G INTEGRAL 1007X760 2000 HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
KOOLMAX NICE  1000G INTEGRAL 1007X760 2000 HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
KOOLMAX NICE  1000G INTEGRAL 1007X760 2000 HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
KOOLMAX NICE  1000G INTEGRAL 1007X760 2000 HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Drawing Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
A4 - 1:200

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
A1 - 1:50

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
A3 - 1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
POST OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
sq ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
sq ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
STORE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
REV No

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
STORE NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
sq ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
PROPOSED RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
B.O.H. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
LICENSED RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
sq ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
sq ft

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
EXISTING RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
PROMOTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
PROJECT TYPE/DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
AGREED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
MANAGING DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
ESTATES & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
GENERAL MANAGER - MARKETING

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
NATIONAL P.O MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Revision Details

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Promo End:

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Window Posters:

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Bulk Stacks:

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Wine Tower:

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Lottery OLT?

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Promo Mechanics

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Shock Stack:

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
TEL: 01277 372916     

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
     FAX: 01277 372151

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
ATM:

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Playstation:

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Photocopier:

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Slush machine:

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
GSK G/E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Red Bull G/E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
SEG/SUB SEG DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
CURRENT: PROPOSED:

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Martin McColl Ltd ASHWELLS ROAD BRENTWOOD ESSEX CM15 9ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
STORE TEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
AQU DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
GROC MATRIX

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
mtrs

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
6802

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
LEWES

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
54 HIGH STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
LEWES

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
EAST SUSSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
BN7 1XE

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
01273 472713

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
ALCOHOL LICENCE APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
ALC AP-LF-26/06/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
362

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
400

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
?

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
CTN

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Nicola Bird 

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
16/12/2009

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
1.  FIRE SAFETY RELATED SIGNS AND NOTICES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
ARE TO THE HEALTH AND SAFETY (SAFETY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
SIGNS & SIGNALS) REGULATIONS ACT 1996. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
THOSE THAT COMPLY TO BS 5499, PART 1, 

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
1990 ALSO COMPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
3.  FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT IS TO COMPLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
WITH EUROPEAN STANDARDS BS EN3 AND BS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
7863

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
4.  COUNTER HEIGHT 965MM

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
1.  FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT & ALL OF THE       

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FIRE SERVICE WILL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
INCORPORATED & WILL BE PROVIDED TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
COMPLY WITHE THE EUROPEAN STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
3.  ALL FLOOR DISPLAYS TO A HEIGHT OF 1.5M

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
2.  ALL WALL/PERIMETER FIXTURES TO A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
HEIGHT OF 2.1M

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
No. BSEN3 & BS7863.

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
2.  ILLUMINATED "EXIT" SIGNS ARE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
CONFORM TO BS2560

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
FIRE STANDARDS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
F.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
co

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
EMERGENCY LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
FIRE EXIT SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
FIRE EXIT SIGN WITH DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
FIRE EXIT SIGN WITH RUNNING MAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - CO2

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - FOAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
FIRE BELL/SOUNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
BREAK GLASS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
FIRE ALARM PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
FIRE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
FIRE ACTION SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
SECURITY CAMERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
(FIRE EXTINGUISHER SIGNAGE TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
PROVIDED AT EACH LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
FIRE SIGNAGE:


This page is intentionally left blank



CCTV shall be provided on the premises and shall be kept in good working order.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained in accordance with the premises licence
holder's training procedures.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will receive suitable training (including refresher
training) in relation to the proof of age "Challenge 25" scheme to be applied on the premises.
The following forms of identification are acceptable: photo driving licence, passport, proof of
age standards scheme (PASS) card and Military ID and any other locally or nationally approved
form of identification.

All checkout operators will operate a refusal log.

The premises licence holder undertakes ongoing risk assessments in order to comply with
Health & Safety Legislation.

Till prompts are in use at the store.

The Premises Licence Holder shall be permitted to undertake the delivery of goods including
alcohol by a third-party delivery company.

There shall be no deliveries or collections of alcohol to or from the premises outside of
authorised hours for licensable activities. (sale of alcohol)

The premises shall operate in accordance with the Challenge 25 scheme.

The scheme operates on the basis that, whilst alcohol may be sold to persons aged 18 years
and over, at the point of delivery any person who appears under 25 years of age will be asked
for a valid form of identification. This challenge will be made by the person making the
delivery. The only acceptable forms of valid ID are a: proof of age card bearing the PASS
hologram logo; passport; or UK photo driving licence, Military ID and any other locally or
nationally approved form of identification.

Alcohol will not be delivered to any person who is challenged and fails to provide an
acceptable form of ID.

The staff at the premises shall ensure delivery drivers enter and leave the premises in a quiet

and respectful manner. Delivery drivers will be encouraged to not play loud music or rev cars
if waiting for deliveries. All delivery sales of alcohol must be paid for at the time of ordering.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Lixconsing Team
Lewes Districy C
Sowbover fouse
Smehover Road
LEWES,

Ford Susuon

BNT 1AB

Application by Alliance Property Holdings Limited

Desr S or Mode

| am writing to mahe roproscrtations by-fwithove with regand % a proposed
spphestion with respeat o Morrisoms Daily, $4, High Strect. L EWES, Eant Smeex. BNT
1Xi
Phere bs woery amaonyg stafl thet if this gpplication & grasiad the shop will lave 1o
cEin ogwen, with some stall prescet, untdl the end of the time of day for which fie
sppticution 15 Poleg eude. ] weuld hope thet this s ot the e 17§ really s trm, perbaps
me Shops heve ohesined Bornoes by e corlicr chvdng teme than 1lpm Exasmples of this
wld medsde Waltrose sautl] 9o and St Pancras Sioves uslll Tpen

As off

Cenie apefieg lite in thas pant of town would damage the sirosphers (in the

evetiing ) of a guict residornal l't”im-‘h i W Py 2 "wop wp” when l"\.h}a‘:} of
Man gnd The R . ) Oad are shoul 80 chise wuu f periaindy @ lbli-«: i urbirne
ihis brew 1 Sl ven W bz beee ot irss roadonty clowe 8o the ‘h*!‘
I7a boence o | 1pen | actuslly gram | hope thet it will be on B basis Gt of keast
¥ e ol 3 will sl actuslly be wed. On, is | would pecier, thw boence should end i
iy, perieg» ul l}' a“l'[‘\ 'y Tere ¢ 1§ Lty ot o resaniaitiy eslezsian theseol

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Information for the public
	Accessibility:

	Information for Councillors
	Disclosure of interests:

	Democratic Services

	4 Application for a new Premises Licence for Morrisons Daily 54 High Street Lewes
	Appendix 1 - redacted
	Appendix 2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4 - redacted




